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To Jim Alcock 
From 7nrcli 7e1sberg 

1.1 	 Subject: 	USC 522 
I F.I.a doipg son 	rrk ir. -am: ci a.„: Commission executive assFlioa- of 	I hax- copirs. At sel,cral interesting points pages are removo0. Up to the point I have reached, this has hpTene4 three tines, each -Atli this explanation inserted: 
"Plges 27-32 of this tranr_cript are withhA.d from'reeearch t- :'er the tcrms of 5 U.S.c. 552. these pi"ges rrlate to the cvmploymrrt of r rcoanel by the Commission." 
First, may I have a copy of what is citee, if you halm it? Second, can you give me an opinion as to uhather it is a proper invoePtion of i.1,r Oecision? 

In a long series of 1,..tters, I an working on establishing suppross!en, in n,-ovin favorce! "leak" in violation of regulations )Pior commitnens, etc. I —an; to be satisfied, in this case, if he sites antherity permits th suppression. IiTem this point I can go -ase:hEre. 

Offham, I can sec 	good reason for the suppression. of the Commission deliberations on the employment of its counsel. I think it was done to prevent embarrassment. In one case, I brave establishee was .d.onc to provent embarrassinf: Liobcler. 	- 

Sincerely, 

7arold. Uoisberg- 


